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Duncan Bcott, —89: •
Supt. of Indian Affairs,

Ottawa, Can.

If I understand the matter/ 

correctly, only ore-naie of the township of oxbgon 
16 boing held by the Indian Department for the Tnasene 
of the Gibson Reserve. If so, I presume the other

Tuse of (munus
OTTAWA April 23rd, 1914.

Dear Mr. Scott,-
(I am in receipt of a letter 

from Mr. John H. Greer, lumber dealer, Sucker Lake; 
Township of undora, close to the township of oabeon: 

in this letter he intimates that information has 

reached him that the Indian Department are about 

to dispose of timber on the Gibson Reserve. I 

think that he is likely misled with regard to this. 

I would like to ask you whether it is the intention 

oithe Government to dispose of the timber in that 

locality, and if so, would like to have all the 

particulars. /
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